
From: Oswell, Mike
To: CWPSC
Subject: RE: Questions Taken on Notice - 31 January Hearing (CWPSC) - Anglo response
Date: Thursday, 16 February 2017 9:10:40 AM
Attachments: Anglo resp Q on N. Att - 1,2,3. - 15.02.17.pdf

G’day Marion / CWP Committee,

Please find attached, in this and further emails to follow, the Anglo American response to
 ‘Questions on Notice’ asked by the CWP Committee on 31 January 2017.

This response and the various attachments are provided in a series of emails due to: a) the
 confidential nature of one of the attachments; and b) the substantial file size of some of the
 attachments that would potentially exceed email file size capability if sent in the one email.

The total response comprises 5 files on 5 emails as below:

· The Anglo responses and attachments 1,2 and 3 – file name: ‘Anglo resp Q on N. Att –
1,2,3 – 15.02.17.pdf’

· Attachment 3 – confidential 

· Attachments 4, 5, 6 and 7 – file name: ‘Attach 4,5,6,7.pdf’
· Attachment 8 – file name: ‘Attach 8.pdf’
· Attachment 9 – file name: ‘Attach 9.pdf’

All attachments are fully referenced in the first file – the Anglo responses and attachment 1,2
 and 3.

Please advise if you would like hard copies of the response and attachments.

I trust these responses meet the expectations of the CWP Committee – please do not hesitate to
 contact me if you require further information.

Kind regards,

Mike

Mike Oswell
Head of Safety, Health and Environment
Australia and Canada

E mike.oswell@angloamerican.com
D +61 (0) 7 3834 1460
M +61 (0) 417 051 932

COAL
SAFETY & SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT
201 Charlotte Street, Brisbane, 4000, Australia

mailto:mike.oswell@angloamerican.com
mailto:CWPSC@parliament.qld.gov.au
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